
From:
To: ; 
Cc:  ; ; ; 
Subject: October 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 8 October 2018 8:30:57 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 

We are preparing our next invitation round to be held on 11 October 2018.

Last month we invited a total of 2,500 (2,490 for subclass 189 and 10 for subclass 489 Family).

Program Management rely on your advice to ensure invitation numbers are suitable for the current processing
capacity and pipeline.

We recommend the following numbers for the 11 October 2018 invitation round:

Visa Subclass 189 = 2,490

Visa Subclass 489 (Family Sponsored) = 10

Total = 2,500

Grateful for your advice by midday, Tuesday 09 October 2018.

Kind regards

___________________________

SkillSelect Support

Department of Home Affairs

E:  
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Regards

A/g Director | Skilled Program Delivery SA (GSM & BIIP)

Skilled and Family Visa Program |Immigration and Visa Services Division

Immigration and Citizenship Services

Department of Home Affairs
P:  |M: 
E: 

For-Official-Use-Only

  _____ 

From: 
Date: Monday, 8 October 2018 at 8:00:56 am
To: "

 " "

> >, 

> >, "

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
To:
Cc: ; ; 
Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 October 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 4:35:00 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 

As discussed, the below invitation numbers have been entered into SkillSelect for the 11 October 2018
invitation round.

Visa Subclass 189 = 4,340

Visa Subclass 489 (Family Sponsored) = 10

Total = 4,350

Kind regards

___________________________

SkillSelect Support

Department of Home Affairs

E:  

UNCLASSIFIED
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From:
To: Peter RICHARDS
Cc:
Subject: FW: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 October 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 8:05:00 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Peter

Just a heads up.

In previous months we have been inviting 2500 per month.

Kind regards

A/g Assistant Secretary

Skilled and Family Visa Program Branch | Immigration and Visa Services Division

Visa and Citizenship Services Group

Department of Home Affairs

P:      M: 

E:  

UNCLASSIFIED

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 4:35 PM
To: 
Cc:  

; 
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From: Peter RICHARDS
To:
Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 October 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 11 October 2018 8:55:59 AM

UNCLASSIFIED 

Thanks – good to get some more invitations out there. 

regards 

Peter 

Peter Richards 

A/g First Assistant Secretary 

Immigration and Visa Services Division 

Immigration and Citizenship Services Group 

Department of Home Affairs 

Telephone:  

Mobile:  

Email:  

UNCLASSIFIED 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 8:05 PM 
To: Peter RICHARDS > 
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

U> > 
Cc: 
<  >; 

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
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